
ulty of Wimberley
221 Stillwater, P.O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas, 78676

REGULAR PLANNING & ZONING MEETING

WIMBERLEY CITY HALL-CITY COUNCIL CHAMBEJ

AUGUST 25, 2016 @ 6: 00 P. M. 

CALL OF ROLL: CITY SECRETARY

CITIZENS COMMUNICATIONS: 

THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION WELCOMES COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS

ON ISSUES AND ITEMS OF CONCERN, NOT ON THIS AGENDA. THOSE WISHING TO

SPEAK MUST SIGN IN BEFORE THE MEETING BEGINS AND OBSERVE A THREE- 

MINUTE TIME LIMIT WHEN ADDRESSING THE COMMISSION. SPEAKERS WILL HAVE

ONE OPPORTUNITY TO SPEAK DURING THE TIME PERIOD. SPEAKERS DESIRING

TO SPEAK ONANAGENDA ITEM WILL BE ALLOWED TO SPEAK WHEN THE AGENDA

ITEM IS CALLED. INQUIRIES ABOUT MATTERS NOT LISTED ON THE AGENDA WILL

EITHER BE DIRECTED TO STAFF OR PLACED ON A FUTURE AGENDA FOR

COMMISSION CONSIDERATION. 

1 ASSIGNMENT OF TERMS FOR MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING

COMMISSION

2. ELECTION OF OFFICERS

3. CONSENT AGENDA

THE FOLLOWING ITEMS MAY BE ACTED UPON IN ONE MOTION. NO SEPARATE

DISCUSSION OR ACTION IS NECESSARY UNLESS REQUESTED BYA COMMISSION



MEMBER OR CITIZEN, IN WHICH EVENT THOSE ITEMS WILL BE PULLED FROM THE

CONSENT AGENDA FOR SEPARATE CONSIDERATION. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE REGULAR PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

MEETING ON AUGUST 11, 2016. 

HEARING41. PUBLIC AND POSSIBLE

HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING AND CONSIDER MAKING A RECOMMENDATION TO CITY

COUNCIL REGARDING CASE CUP -16 -020, AN APPLICATION FOR A CONDITIONAL

USE PERMIT TO ALLOW FOR THE OPERATION OF A VACATION RENTAL FACILITY

ON PROPERTY ZONED SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 2 ( R -2), LOCATED AT 140

MALONE DRIVE, WIMBERLEY, HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS. ( CARLTON D. BASS, 

APPLICANT) 

5. STAFF AND COMMISSION O- 

is reiInga L1

THE COMMISSION MAY RETIRE TO EXECUTIVE SESSION ANY TIME BETWEEN THE

MEETING' S OPENING AND ADJOURNMENT FOR THE PURPOSE OF DISCUSSION ABOUT

HOMELAND SECURITY PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 418. 183 OF THE TEXAS LOCAL

GOVERNMENT CODE; CONSULTATION WITH LEGAL COUNSEL PURSUANT TO CHAPTER

551. 071 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE; DISCUSSION ABOUT REAL ESTATE

ACQUISITION PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 551. 072 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE; 

DISCUSSION OF PERSONNEL MATTERS PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 551. 074 OF THE TEXAS

GOVERNMENT CODE; DELIBERATIONS ABOUT GIFTS AND DONATIONS PURSUANT TO

CHAPTER 551. 076 OF THE TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE; DISCUSSION OF

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 551. 087. ACTION, IF ANY, WILL BE

TAKEN IN OPEN SESSION. 

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify the above Notice of Meeting was posted on the Bulletin Board at the

Wimberley City Hall on August 22, 2016 at 5: 00 p. m. 



CARAMCPARTLAND. CITY SECRETARY

The City ofWimbedey is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. 

Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request. 

Please contact Don Ferguson, City Administrator, at / 512\ 847-0025 for information. Hearing- 

impaired or speech- disabled persons equipped with telecommunication devices for the deaf may

call ( 512) 272- S115or may utilize the stateside Relay Texas Program eti' 8OO- 735-2S88. 



HE Commission Agenda Form

Date Submitted: August 20, 2016

Agenda Date Requested: August 25, 2016

Project/ Proposal Title: DRAWING FOR THE LENGTH

OF TERMS FOR THE CURRENT MEMBERS OF THE

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Project/ Proposal Summary: 

Commission Action Requested: 

Ordinance

Resolution

X Motion

X Discussion

The VVimberley City Council recently adopted an ordinance increasing the term length for
members of the Planning and Zoning Commission from two (2) years to three ( 3) years. The

three (3) year terms are to be staggered to eliminate creating a situation where the city faces
a wholesale change of the Commissioners when future appointments are made by the City
Council. 

To stagger the terms, there is a need for the current Commissioners to draw for the length of

their initial terms. Two ( 2) members will draw one ( 1) year terms ( to be succeeded by a
normal three ( 3) year term), two ( 2) members will draw two ( 2) year terms ( to be succeeded

by a normal three (3) year term), and three ( 3) members will draw three (3) year terms. 

The item was placed on the agenda to allow Commissioners to draw for the lengths of their

initial term. 



PEtZ Commission Agenda Form

Date Submitted: August 20, 2016

Agenda Date Requested: August 25, 2016

Project/ Proposat Title: ELECTION OF OFFICERS

Project/ Proposal Summary: 

Commission Action Requested: 

Ordinance

Resolution

X N\ndon

X Discussion

This item was placed DO the agenda tD allow the Commission b] elect G Chairman and Vice- 
Chairman. 



P Et Z Commission Agenda Form

Date Submitted: August 22, 2016

Agenda Date Requested: August 25, 2016

Title: APPROVAL OFMINUTES

OF THE REGULAR PLANNING EtZONING
COMMISSION MEETING {} N AUGUST 11' 2816

Project/ Proposal Summary: 

Commission Action : 

OOrdinanc

OResolution

aomonon

Discussion

Attached are the minutes Ofthe Regular Planning & Zoning Commission meeting ODAugust
11, 2016 for review and consideration. 



I

Meeting called to order at 6: 00 p. m. by Acting Chair John Urban. Present were

Commissioners Natalie Meeks, Rebecca McCullough, Gail PiR and John Espinoza. 

Chairman Charles Savino and Commissioner Austin Weeks wwlgllrdent. 

Staff Present: City Administrator Don Ferguson and C

No citizen comments were heard. 

I Assignment of Terms for Members of t" I

This item was heard after Item 2 ( Co ,sent Agenda). 

City Administrator Ferguson reconiW,eNb

Commission members are present. Cor'b"piss
recommended. Chairman Urban secondM. P

Cara McPartland

an6006f this item until all
N"P. 

mod to continue this item, as

8d' on a vote of 5- 0. 

Approval of mil _ s of 0" ing & Zoning Commission meeting onOJ6.-Begular PIO
41

VQ '
00

July 14120

A1"
R

6- . R

V000
IRgA

Al

Chairmoff" Urban to e the minutes, as presented. Commissioner

mcQujt e T' Ugh second ti n a vote of 5- 0. 

3. PU it" earings ar± Passable Action

A. Hold a c hear #i and consider making a recommendation to City Council
regarding - 16- 019, an application for a Conditional Use Permit to allow

for the opern of a vacation rental facility on property zoned Residential
Acreage ( R located at 207 Little Ranches Road, Wimberley, Hays County, 
Texas. ( Wayne McQuaid, Applicant) 

City Administrator Ferguson reviewed the subject property's location, current/proposed
zoning and uses, and existing 832 square foot, two-bedroom, two-bath residence. He

advised the applicants are proposing to use the residence as a vacation rental facility
with a maximum occupancy of six ( 6) people. He noted the residence is served by a
properly permitted and functioning on- site septic system. 

Planning & Zoning Regular Meeting Minutes — August 11, 2016



2

Based on a review of the system and proposed use, the City Sanitarian has indicated
that no more than three ( 3) people shall occupy the vacation rental facility. Guests

would be required to park on the subject property. City Administrator Ferguson read a
list of conditions to be made part of the requested Conditional Use Permit (CUP), should

the Commission desire to recommend approval. It was noted that two ( 2) written

responses were received in support of the CUP request, as well as a verbal inquiry. 

Applicant Wayne McQuaid spoke of his long history as a Wimberley resident and
property owner. He noted there are existing vacation rentals sal -1, rounding his property
and said there is plenty of room for the 2- bedroom residence

0 0 acres to provide

privacy. He advised the property is fully fenced and there n existing electric gate at

the property entrance. Mr. McQuaid stated both he an 5? ' fe live and work here, 
2111

have no plans to move from Wimberley, and will be ily I address any

issues. He advised the vacation rental will be profeg fi man aron Scott of

SkyRun Vacation Rentals. 

Chairman Urban opened the public hearing

Kenneth Belote of 400 Little Ranches Road expre§Wopposition tote CUP request
and cited problems with existing arm rental operatiori" rkipluding noise and traffic. He

expressed concerns regarding negat" JO" um act to his E! rty's value and said he
Zv, 

would try to fight this. 

J

Robbie Walker of Hills of Texas Lo&

qq',
qig ' k6s 6644, ptommission to recommend

approval, as the 201

0# 

estroyed riftibrous vaop̀Ofion rental properties. He said

there is no place forgf-6 i I ie 3 tay in Wi
V, 

Aerley other than in vacation rental homes
He cited a long h O- gq.f area*T,",

cation rentxkfavored professional management, and

said tourism built this He '# ,ped to better'Mcate the public about vacation rentalsW

and how they cp ' ,,n be ma IN
g, 

Phil Col WS said he 33 a directly behind the subject property and also owns 2
hous,m 1111. Ilk Little Ran 10H, investments. He felt vacation rentals are good

far r-o .", values and s confA6nt the applicant will manage the subject property

Hearing no fur( mmeb1s, Chairman Urban closed the public hearing. 

Discussion address-OVthe subject property' s location, large acreage, planned video

surveillance to monitorI rental activity, security features, maximum occupancy, and

minimal impact on traffic. 

Commissioner McCullough moved to recommend approval of the CUP, as presented. 

Commissioner Pigg seconded. Motion carried on a vote of 5- 0. 

B. Hold a public hearing and consider making a recommendation to City Council
regarding a proposed ordinance amending Title XV ( Land Usage), Chapter 155

Planning & Zoning Regular Meeting Minutes — August 11, 2016



I

Zoning), Subchapters 155. 105 ( Conditional Uses) and 155. 077 ( Development

Plan Review), Section ( E) ( Approval Process), Subsection ( 3) ( Effect of

Development Plan Approval) of the City of Wimberley Code of Ordinances to
provide an expiration date for unused Conditional Use Permits; and including the

following: findings of fact; savings; severability; repealer; effective date; and

proper notice and meeting. ( City Administrator) 

City Administrator Ferguson provided background information on a recently amended
CUP that has not initiated development in several years from the date the CUP was

Mgxp, 

originally approved. He noted that the proposed ordinance co with State law and

requires two readings for approval. A, 

Chairman Urban opened the public hearing. 

Phil Collins spoke in favor of the proposed am

Discussion addressed establishing the lengtW;t`,R,., he dof ancy period RO—b" mply with7- gk, 
PY01

5V

State law and the minimal number of existindICT.UF, t have nov" commenced
W

development. 

Hearing no further comments, Chairrd n closed th'& " earing. 

al of proposed ordinance, asCommissioner Espinoza moved to recArne6nN%,*'0"
9-`

W Y
AS— 

ifttarried on a vote of 5- 0. presented. Commissioner McCullough s n

Discussion addressp &" revoc ofof C Ju to lack of compliance with dormancy
PTrequirements andA,%iff cil' s pdt# flood action extend " grandfathered" status to flood

damaged/ destroyed s I facilities ", 

H E

and %
Nffiz," '

der "
4' 

r

JpJ
Mot' regarding the proposed development of an

V

ce clarifyirf.%,.,, the d ition a single-family residence in the City Zoning
Pity Admin tor) 

City Administrate provided information on the history of complaints receivedm
g 0Mll

regarding long to -,-"' al of individual rooms in residences, including one recent
neighborhood disputhat indicated there is a need to clarify the definition of " single
family." He said Cit, staff has interpreted such rentals as making the subject residence
multi- family," which is not permitted on property zoned single-family residential. He

read a proposed definition of single-family for Commission consideration, as follows: a

group of any number of individuals living together as a single housekeeping unit, 
including a property owner who resides on the premises and leases one or more
bedrooms in exchange for compensation, so long as the total number of individuals
living in the residence does not exceed what is allowed in the septic permit. 

Planning & Zoning Regular Meeting Minutes — August 11, 2016
1



4

Discussion addressed occupancy guidelines based on number of bedrooms versus

number of people allowed as listed on the property's septic permit; need to further
define the term single family; enforcement/compliance issues; difficulties associated

with defining single-family, possible liability to the City; and the Commission' s general
preference to take no action on this issue. 

Commissioner Pigg moved to recommend that no action be taken on this item. 
Commissioner McCullough seconded. Discussion addressed the intent of the proposed

ordinance to clarify the meaning of single-family and give a broad definition that wouldbroad! 
provide guidance to property owners. Motion carried on a vote10" _iQl. 

B. Discuss and consider action regarding is
properties in the City. ( City Administrator) 

City Administrator Ferguson spoke of Council' s.40" ' pc6eAP. 

initiation of 90-day moratorium on short-term rif
5gg

J'tal Con
help address recent division in the commurifflrbt ardinlmw7

land use and zoning should be considered on a d4t tby, 
of the possible moratorium is to address concern

cause contention among neighborhop residents. He

meeting of City Council and the Corn ' PA on August,' wu _12121

to short-term rental

ing -, , on of possible
WR>1 . 

litional Use PS) to

such rentals. noted that
gz- 

basis. He maid the intent

arding short-term rentals that
fed there will be a special joint

16 at 6 p. m. and provided
the schedule for public hearings, whicK.44#; ;-_' ited to g QI& ' significant public input. 

Q iN1p

He noted that existing CUP applications W -6 9, be si ject to a moratorium, if
OONVNEN0, 

0 Nadopted. 

Robbie Walker of HUP"bf Te
AVIN

and asked that Q
IF  

and
g, 

order in public meetings

Ch a i rma n ed d1t% se pN

their vies. 

ng re* nized the passionate debate on this issue

missiowbespect all sides and maintain civility and

and those who attend meetings to express

5. _ SM and Commi's",'s"' n R rts

An
ffM

1* # b

ements V, 

Futur % n a Ite r1w
1A, 

A

City Administrat r t ' on advised the Commission will meet on August 25, 2016 and

noted training is s uled for Commission members. He reported that Council failed

to get the super m rity vote required to approve the Webers' vacation rental CUP on
Flite Acres Road. 

In response to an inquiry from Commission Pigg, City Administrator Ferguson advised
that no applications have been submitted to the City regarding a subdivision on Flite
Acres Road. 

Hearing no further comments, Chairman Urban called the meeting adjourned. 

Planning & Zoning Regular Meeting Minutes — August 11, 2016



FT t  

Recorded by: 

Cara McPartland

I

Planning & Zoning Regular Meeting Minutes — August 11, 2016

hai



Applicant Information: 
Applicant(s): 

IEEMMK 

Legal Description: 

Location: 

Existing Use of Property: 
Existing Zoning: 
Proposed Use of Property
Proposed Zoning: 
Planning Areas
Overlay District

Surroundings: 
Frontage On: 

Area Zoning and Land Use
Pattern: 

IWWI F-IaW14TC0M_ 
200' Letters: 

Published: 

Sign Placement: 

Responses: 

WGTITINN-TIM

a vacation rental facility at 140 Malone Drive

Carlton D. Bass

P. O. Box 1422

Wimberley, TX 78676
Carlton Daves Bass

Harrison Resort Sec 1, Lot 9 & Pt of 8 & 10

140 Malone Drive

Residential

Single Family Residential 2 ( R- 2) 
Vacation Rental

R- 2 with CUP

Protected Waterway

Malone Drive

8/ 2/ 16

8/ 4/ 16

8/ 2/ 16

None

The applicant, Carlton D. Bass, is seeking a Conditional Use Permit ( CUP) to
allow for the operation of a vacation rental facility at 140 Malone Drive. The

subject property is zoned Single Family Residential 2 ( R- 2) and located in

Planning Area 11 and the Protected Waterway Overlay District. Vacation rental

facilities are allowed on R- 2 zoned properties with a CUP. 

Currently, there is a 1, 621 square foot, two and one- half ( 2 Y2) bedroom, two ( 2) 
bath residence on the property. The applicant is proposing to use the residence
as a vacation rental, with a maximum occupancy of six ( 6) people. 

8/ 20/ 2016 Page 1 of 3

Current Zoning Existing Land Use
N of Property C- 1 Commercial

S of Property SC Residential

E of Property MF- 1; R- 2 Multi- Family; Residential
W of Property R- 2; C-2; C- 1 Residential; Commercial

8/ 2/ 16

8/ 4/ 16

8/ 2/ 16

None

The applicant, Carlton D. Bass, is seeking a Conditional Use Permit ( CUP) to
allow for the operation of a vacation rental facility at 140 Malone Drive. The

subject property is zoned Single Family Residential 2 ( R- 2) and located in

Planning Area 11 and the Protected Waterway Overlay District. Vacation rental

facilities are allowed on R- 2 zoned properties with a CUP. 

Currently, there is a 1, 621 square foot, two and one- half ( 2 Y2) bedroom, two ( 2) 
bath residence on the property. The applicant is proposing to use the residence

as a vacation rental, with a maximum occupancy of six ( 6) people. 

8/ 20/ 2016 Page 1 of 3



There is a properly permitted and functioning on-site septic system that serves
the residence for which the CUP is being sought. Based on a review of the

septic system and proposed use, City staff is recommending a maximum
occupancy of four (4) guests for the proposed vacation rental facility. 

Guests would be required to park on the subject property. 

Based on the City's regulations for vacation rental facilities, City staff is
recommending the following conditions be made part of the requested CUP, 
should the Commission desire to recommend approval: 

1. No organized outside activities shall be allowed on the property after 10
p. m. 

2. No guests, other than paying guests, shall be allowed on the property at
any time, unless approved in writing, in advance, by the owner or his
agent. 

3. The grounds outside the residence shall remain free of litter and trash at
all times. 

4. A fire escape plan, identifying fire exits shall be developed and graphically
displayed in each guest room. 

5. One ( 1) smoke alarm shall be provided in each guest room, along with a
fire extinguisher visible and accessible to guests. 

6. A valid taxpayer number for reporting any Texas/City tax shall be provided
to the City along with a copy of the completed City of WimberleylState of
Texas Hotel Occupancy Tax Questionnaire, no later than thirty ( 30) days
following approval of the CUP. 

7. The City shall be notified of any change in ownership of the subject
property within thirty (30) days of such change. 

8. A copy of the requirements set forth in the CUP shall be made available to
all guests. 

9. The subject property owner shall provide the City and property owners
within two hundred ( 200) feet of the subject property, with the current
names and contact information ( including telephone numbers and e- mail
address) for the local responsible party for the subject property. The local

contact shall be able to respond to any incident within thirty ( 30) minutes
of a call and shall be authorized to make decisions regarding tenants at
the property. If the name or contact information for the local contact

changes, then the property owners hall notify the City and property owners

8/ 20/ 2016 Page 2 of 3



within two ( 200) feet of the subject property, with the current name and
contact information. 

10. Unruly gatherings are prohibited. Unruly gathering means a gathering of
more than one ( 1) person which is conducted on premises within the City
and which, by reason of the conduct of those persons in attendance, 
results in the occurrence of one( l) or more of the following conditions or
events on public or private property; the destruction of property; 

obstruction of roadways, driveways, or public ways by crowds or vehicles; 
excessive noise; disturbances, brawls, fights, or quarrels; public urination

or defecation; or indecent or obscene conduct or exposure. 

11. The property shall be subject to inspection at any time by designated City
representatives, if compliance is in question, with proper notice provided, if

feasible. 

12. The CUP shall terminate and be considered abandoned if and when there

is evidence of no rental activity, based in part on the State/City Hotel
Occupancy Tax Reports, for a period of nine ( 9) months. The burden shall

be on the property owner to prove that use of the property has been in
continuous use. 

13. Signage for the vacation rental shall be limited to one ( 1) sign not to

exceed four (4) square feet in area and shall be of traditional Hill Country
design and color. 

14. The maximum occupancy for the property shall be four (4) people. 

15. 1- andline telephone service, with a publicly listed phone number, shall be
maintained on the property at all times to allow for receipt of emergency
notification phone calls. Notice, in a form acceptable to the City, shall be
posted on the property advising guests of the purpose for the telephone
and the need to answer the phone. In addition, the phone number for the

subject landline telephone shall be registered with the City and Hays
County emergency phone notification systems. 

16. If guests have water access, guests may not enter upon any property
which is not part of the owner' s property for the purpose of entering or
exiting the water. 

To date, City staff has received no responses either for or against the CUP
request. 

8/ 2012016 Page 3 of 3



0

ulty of Wimberley
221 Stillwater Drive, P.O. Box 2027, Wimberley, TX 78676

Phone ( 512) 847- 0025 Fax (512) 847- 0422

www.ci!yofWimberley.coni

APPLICATION". 4, 

No. CUP 1
t) - C), 2- 0

Application Date: Tentative P& Z Hearing: Tentative Council Hearing:_ of
FEES: $ 400.00 DATE PAID: ( 6 CHECK NO. RECDD BY

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS: 4 6 A16 Intst t=- h AL Wimberley, TX 78676

OWNERIAPPLICANT 0 - AlPHONE( ) A-12 5

MAILING ADDRESS: 

CITY: Lev\ /- V-Zk- Zy, STATE: IyL ZIP: 7  116" 

APPLICANT UNDERSTANDS that the purpose ofthe Conditional Use Permit (CUP) process is to
allow certain uses which are not specific; permitted uses within a zoning district. To be considered
for a CUP, the requested use must be listed under " Conditional Uses" within the applicable zoning
district. 

SPECIFIC CONDITIONAL USE REQUESTED: (e.g. Bed & Breakfast Lodging, Vacation Rental) 

Planning Area 35- 2t) L,-- Zoning Total Acreage or Sq. Ft. Jt 41
0

Subdivision:, Lot ` 9 — Block

Appraisal District Tax ID #: 

Deed Records Hays County: Volume Page.. 

Is property located in an overlay district? (-A Yes No If Yes, type:. 

Is property located in flood plain? ( t,/ / ) Yes No

Electric Provider: 

Water Provider or Private Well: 

B 

Wastewater Service Provider or Hays County Septic Permit No: 
51:-:/3 i C- 

y 5 r ILA



MY REQUEST IS BASED ON THE FOLLOWING: 

The use is harmonious and compatible with surrounding existing uses or proposed uses, and does not
adversely affect an adjoining site than would a permitted use; 

The use requested by the applicant is set forth as a conditional use in the base district; 
The nature of the use is reasonable; 

The conditional use does not adversely affect the safety or convenience of vehicular or pedestrian
circulation, including reasonably anticipated traffic and uses in the area; 

The conditional use does not adversely affect an adjacent property by its resulting traffic through the
location, or its lighting, or its type of sign; and

That any additional conditions specified, if any, ensure that the intent and purposes of the base
district are being upheld. 

ADDITIONAL RE' QUIREMENTS/DOCUMENTATION

Metes and bounds description and a survey ( i.e., drawing) exhibit showing the property for which the
CUP is being requested. 

Site Plan drawn to scale and showing the general arrangement of the project, together with essential
requirements such as off - street parking facilities; size height, construction materials, and locations of
buildings and the uses to be permitted; location and construction ofsigns; means of ingress and egress

to public streets; the type ofvisual screening such as walls, plantings and fences; and the relationship
of the intended use to all existing properties and land uses in all directions to a minimum distance of
two hundred feet (200'). 

List of Special Conditions that Applicant agrees apply to property. 

List of all property owners, with mailing addresses located within two hundred feet (200') ofany point
ofthe subject property. 

Payment of Application fee $ 400.00 (non- refundable) 

Applicant agrees to attend public hearings before the P & Z Commission as well as the City Council

concerning this application; or waives his/her right to appear, understanding that ifquestions are raised
that cannot be answered, the matter may be continued, or denied. 

Applicant has checked the subdivision plat notes, deed restrictions, restrictive covenants and /or zoning
actions to ensure that there are no restrictions on the subject property and applicant understands that the

City zoning action does not relieve any obligation of these restrictions. 

Applicant agrees to provide additional documentation as needed by the City. 

Applicant understands that City review of this Application is dependent upon the accuracy of the
information provided and that any inaccurate or inadequate information provided may delay the review
ofthe Application. Applicant, by his/her signature below, certifies that to the best ofhis/her knowledge
said information is complete and correct. 

Applicant hereby authorizes the City representatives to visit and inspect the subject property. 

Z

U

IJATE

WHEN APPLICABLE: 

Date

APPLICANT SIGNATURE

AGENT SIGNATURE



Owner: 

LOCATION OF PROPERTY: 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 

PLANNING AREA: 

PRESENT ZONING: 

EXISTING USE: -`_) `, n li;- 

USE TO BE GRANTED: Bed & ,breakfast OR Vacation Rental

NEW CONSTRUCTION: ( Describe existing construction) Ifnew construction is contemplated: 
Describe new construction. The architecture and fagade of all new construction will be traditional

Hill Country" design and harmonious with those ofadjacent uses. No construction shall commence
prior to compliance with all applicable ordinances, laws, rules and regulations. 

COMPATIBILITY TO NEAR-BY AREAS: The facilities on the property will at all times be
harmonious and compatible with surrounding uses 42.2 A 1. 

OFF- STREET PARKING: All parking will be off - street. Off - street parking spaces will be
provided for off - street guest parking, which will be adequate for a maximum occupancy of _ 
guests. Parking will be in these spaces only. 42.2 A 5; 42.3 F. 

SIGNAGE: All signage will be of traditional "Hill Country" design and will comply with the City
Sign Ordinance. 42.2 A 1; 42.2 A 6. 

NOISE AND LIGHTING: Exterior lighting to be only landscape lighting. All noise audible from
outside, and all light visible from outside the property shall be maintained at low levels appropriate
to a single family neighborhood. No large parties are permitted. 

NUMBER OF BEDROOMS: - 

MAXIMUM OCCUPANCY: 6 guests. 42. 3 B. 

OCCUPANT REGULATIONS AND GUIDELINES: Guest Guidelines are attached hereto and

made a part ofthis Conditional Use Permit. The bed and breakfast lodging facility shall be operated
in accordance with the guidelines. These guidelines shall be furnished to all guests. 42.3 D. 



WASTEWATER SYSTEM: The wastewater treatment system ( to be designed and constructed) 
will at all times be adequate for the maximum occupancy.42. 3 H. 

WATERFRONT USAGE: ( Applicable if guests have water access) Guests may only use the
River/Creek in the area directly adjacent to the bed and breakfast lodging

facility. Guests may not use the River/Creek in front of other properties or enter upon any property
which is not part of the bed and breakfast facility for the purpose ofentering or exiting the water or
for any other reason. 42.3 E. 

PROPERTY MANAGEMENT: Owner will provide guests and close-by neighbors with owner' s
telephone number to assure Owner' s immediate knowledge of any concerns that may arise. ( Ifnot

owner occupied) Owner agrees to retain under contract a responsible local management company at
all times the property is used as a non-owner occupied bed and breakfast lodging. The management
company shall advise guests of the applicable conditions contained herein, receive and pass on to

owner any complaints received and at owner' s direction act upon such complaints. ( If Owner

occupied) The property shall be the owner' s principal place ofresidence and the owner shall actively
supervise and manage the property at all times that it is used as a bed and breakfast facility. 42.3 D. 

MISCELLANEOUS: Owner agrees to maintain the property in a manner conducive to the health
and safety of the guests and the neighborhood. All trash and garbage will be placed in provided

receptacles which shall not be visible from the street except on pick-tip day. No trash bags shall be
left out in the open. The exterior of the facility and the landscaping, including lawns, will be
maintained in good condition at all times. 42.2 A 1. 

REVOCATION: The cup may be revoked by the City Council upon recommendation of the
planning and Zoning Commission in the event of the violation of any of the conditions contained
therein. 

OWNER COMPLIANCE: Owners agree to comply with all City ofWimberley Ordinances, and
all state, county and City laws, rules and regulations. 

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO: 

DATE/ OWNER ... . ...... 

DATE OWNER

4



U) a3X

a) 

a) 

E

O

U

U

C7
U

a

N
CD

Q
ti

N

Z

x
a 

a 

m

O

U

N

U

a

D

x xa 
a

vL

CE

L0
C

H

C

a` 

d 

a) 

n) L

IFI

v

LnLn
C

a

E
v

m

1111

a

El
p z O  a = 

aQQQQ

y

TL

YN
0

O

O
N O
C' N

w

OON

OOy

0

0
TU

d

NN

E

v

a va

o

C E

N a N a s N a a a a a a
w w



August 2, 2016

Re: File N., . CUP- 16- 020

140 Malone Drive, Wimberley, Texas

Dear Property Owner: 

You are receiving this letter because you own property within 200 feet of the
above- referenced location. 

The applicant, Carlton D. Bass, has applied for a Conditional Use Permit to allow

for a vacation rental facility on property zoned Single Family Residential 2 ( R-2) located
at 140 Malone Drive, Wimberley, Texas. 

The City of Wimberley Planning & Zoning Commission will consider this request
at a public hearing on Thursday, August 25, 2016 at 6: 00 p.m. in the Wimberley City
Hall, 221 Stillwater. Upon a recommendation from the Commission, City Council will
hold a public hearing to consider the same request on Thursday, September 1, 2016, 
at 6: 00 p. m. in the Wimberley City Hall. 

Because the granting of this request may affect your property, you are

encouraged to participate in the zoning process. The public will be given an opportunity
to speak during the hearing. If you wish to comment but are unable to attend, written

comments may be submitted to the City Administrator prior to the meeting. 

Additional information regarding the proposed zoning is available for public
review at City Hall during normal business hours. Should you have questions, please

contact the City Administrator at 512- 847- 0025. 



Est of Alice M. Williams
Jack & Alice Williams, Jr. 

Jack Williams, Jr. & Alice M. 

c/ o Jack Williams, Jr., Ind Exec Williams Trust Agreement

2601 River Rd
2601 River Rd. c/ o Jack Williams, Jr. Trustee

Wimberley, TX 78676
Wimberley, TX 78676 2601 River Rd. 

Wimberley, TX 78676

KKP 3237 LLC

131 River Bend Rd. 

Wimberley, TX 78676- 5241

Mary Anderson
P. O. Box 109

Wimberley, TX 78676- 0109

Hoffman River House LLC

10 Pine Forest Cir. 

Houston, TX 77056- 1408

Boatright Revocable Living Trust
Charles & Jacqueline Boatright

14914 Laguna Edge Dr. 

Katy, TX 77494-3924

Wimberley Twin Lions Inc. 
5707 Costas Cv. 

Austin, TX 78759

Mary Anderson (Life Estate) & 
Rue Hatfield

P. O. Box 109

Wimberley, TX 78676-0694

Sally E. Dunphy & Randolph

E. Engernoen & Roger J. 

Engernoen, Jr. & Katherine M. 

Lindzey & Laura E. Lindzey
1907 Georgia Landing Cv. 
Austin, TX 78746



Advertising Receipt
A=1{ 

Accounts Payable

City of Wimberley
P. O. Box 2027

Wimberley, TX 78676

Legals

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Conditional Use Permit) 

Notice is hereby given that the Planning & 
Zoning Commission of the City of Wimber- 
leywill hold a public hearing at the Wimber- 
ley City Hall on Thursday, August 25, 
2016 at 6: 00 p.m. to consider the follow- 
ing: CUP -16 -020 —an application for a
Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow for

a vacation rental facility on property zoned
Single Family Residential 2 ( R -2) located
at 140 Malone Drive in Wimberley, Hays
County, Texas. Upon recommendation of
the Planning & Zoning Commission, the
City Council will also hold a public hearing
on Thursday, September 1, 2016, at
6: 00 p.m. at City Hall. Comments on this
request from any member of the public may
be presented in person or by mail (P.O. 
Box 2027) at City Hall prior to the hearing. 
The public will be granted an opportunity
to speak at the hearings. Additional

information concerning the proposed
action is available for review at the

Wimberley City Hall, 221 Stillwater, 
Wimberley, Texas. 

P. O. Box 1109

San Marcos, TX 78667

512- 392 -2458

Customer: RA0684

Phone: 847 -0025

Ad No.: 31432

Date: 08/ 01/ 16

Sales Rep: Barker, Taffy

Publication First Date I Last Date Days Cost

Wimberley Legal Classifieds 08/ 04/ 16 08/ 04/ 16 1 1 1 $ 63. 18

Total Days: 1 Total Cost: $63. 18

Payment Type: Payment Date: Payment Amount: 

Check /Card No. Other Credits: Amount Due: $ 63. 18



I '  1 M 6. 20Lh

City of Wtornberley
221 Stillwater, P. O. Box 2027, Wirnberley, Texas, 78676

Phone: ( 512) 847- 0025 — Fax: ( 512) 847- 0422

E- mail• w,.v-vv. cityof-,vimbery.com: www.cityofwimberley.com

Zoning No: Owner

Date

To: Code Enforcement/ Public Works

Please place a Proposed Zoning Sign on the following property

Project Site Address / _
I_/

P / Y& II) _e_ Pr

which is located If4 L"ZIn e A--- 

Bill Bowers

Asst. Public Works

Note: The above- referenced sign was placed on the subject

property on

2016

ErignA'ture



P Et Z Commission Agenda Form, 

Date Submitted: August 22, 2016

Agenda Date Requested: August 25, 2016

Project/ Proposal Title: STAFF Et COMMISSION

REPORTS

Funds Required: 

Funds Available: 

Project/ Proposal Summary: 

Commission Action Requested: 

Ordinance

Resolution

Motion

MR Discussion

This item was placed on the agenda to allow for reports to be presented by Commission
members and for future agenda item requests. 


